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lndependent Auditors' Report

To the Members of Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Stat€ments

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS hnancial statements of Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31,2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement ofChanges in

Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the fnancial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to *re best of our information and according to the explanations giyen to us, the aforesaid [nd AS
fnancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") in the manner so requted
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, ofthe state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its loss including otler comprehensive income its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as

specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements' section of our report. We are

independent ofthe Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the lnstitute ofChartered Accountants

of India (the 'ICAI') together with the ethical requtements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements

under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Other lrformation

The Company's management and Board ofDlectors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and

our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the lnd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the lnd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have

performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that

fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management's Responsibilities for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe
Act \xith respect to the preparation ofthese Ind AS financial statements that giye a true and fair view ofthe financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndi4 including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 ofthe Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance

with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting Aauds

and other irregularities; selection and application ofappropriate accounting policies; makingjudgments and estimates

that are reasonabl€ and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal frnancial

contols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe Ind AS furancial statements that give a true and fair view and are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and

using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board ofDirectors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Ind AS Firarcial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions ofusels taken on the basis ofthese Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

. Identiry and assess the risks of malerial misstalement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive Io those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sumcient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as Ilaud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of intemal control releyant to the audit in order to design audit procedues that are

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) ofthe Act, we are also responsible for expressing our

opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriat€ness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of lhe going concem basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
imancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifi our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
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Evaluate tie overall presentation, structure and content of the lnd AS financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the Ind AS hnancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,

makes it probable that the economic decisions ofa reasonably knowledgeable user ofthe financial statements may be

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitativ€ factors in (i) planning the scope of ow audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identifo

during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and io communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The comparative Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 3 l, 2019, included in these

standalone Ind AS frrancial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor, who issued unmodified opinion

on those financial statements on May 9, 2019.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,20l6 ("the Ordet''), issued by the Central Goyemment
of India in terms of sub-section ( I I ) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour knowledge and

beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination ofthose books;

(c) The Balance Shee! the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Ilcome, the Cash Flow Stalement and Stalement ol Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books ofaccount;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,20l5, as amended;

(e) On the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as

a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f1 With respect to the adequacy ofthe intemal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe Company with
r€ference to lhese Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report;
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(g) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no remuneration has been paid
by the Company to its directors during the current year.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best ofour information
and according to the explanations giyen to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;
ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses; and
iii.there were no amounls which were required to be transfened to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

For GMJ & Co.

03429W

Haridas Bhat
Pa rtner
Membership No.:39070

tlDlN: 20039070AAAAEO7 168

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 25,2020
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Annexure A to the Auditors' Report

The Annerure referred to in our Independent Audito ' ReDort to the members of Edelweiss Global Wealth
Manasement Limited ('the Comoanv') on the financial statements r the vea r ended March 31. 2020. rve

reDort that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintzined proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fi xed assets-

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme ofphysical verification of its fixed asses by
which all the fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion
this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and

nature ofits assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not own immovable
prop€rties, accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(iD Based on our examination of documents and records, the Company do€s not o}ln any inventory during the

year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not

applicable to the Company.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured

or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the regisler
maintained under seclion 189 ofthe Companies Act,20l3. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a),
(b) and (c) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans to directors
including entities in which they are interested in respect of which the provisions of section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon. [n our opinion and according to the
information and explanations giyen to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of
the Companies Act, 20 t3 in respect of investments made.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (l) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for any activities conducted and services rendered by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, income-tax, services tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, service tax,
goods and seryice tax and cess which have not been deposited on account ofany dispute.

//
//,i
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(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, services tax, goods and service lax, cess, and other
material statutory dues, applicable to it, have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company
with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, Company did not have any dues on account of
employees' state insurance, sales tax, value added tax, dury ofexcise ard duty of custom.
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(viii) In our opinion, and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to its financial institution. Further, the Company does not have any loans or borrowings
from any barks, government and debenture holders.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initiat public offer or funher public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by
its officen or employees has been noticed or reported during the course ofour audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, during the year, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) ofthe Order is not appticable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the managemenl, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act,2013 where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the financial statemens, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions
ofsection 177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it
relates to section 177 ofthe Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has complied with
provisions of section 42 of the Companies Act,2013 in respect of the preferential allotsnent or private
placement of shares/r fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. According to the information
and explanations given by the management, we report that the amounts raised, have been used for the
purposes for which the funds were raised.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not requLed to be registered under section 45-lA ofthe Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Account nts
Firm RegistratiolXo. I
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Haridas Bhat
Prrtner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN: 20039070AAAAEO7 168

Place: Mumbai
Date: hne25,2020
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A[nexure B to the Auditors' Report

Annexure B the tndependent Auditor's report of even date on th€ financial statem€nts of Edelweiss Global
Wealth Management Limited ((the Company")

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls urder Clause (i) of Sub.'section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act,2013 (4the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelweiss Global Wealth Management
Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2020 n conjunction with our audit of financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on the
intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute ofCharlered Accountants oflndia ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
emcient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,20l3.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Finaflcial R€porting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of hnancial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial confol over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accuately and fairly reflect the tmnsactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors ofthe company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the furancial statements.

:

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial
contols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
fmancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial contols over financial reporting,
assessing 0re risk that a material weakness exists, and lesting and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement ofthe financial slatements, whether due to fraud or error.
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Iohereot Limitations of Irterral Financial Controls Over Firancial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over lnancial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management oy€rride of controls, material misstatements due to enor or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections ofany evaluation ofthe intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over furancial reporting may become inadequate
because ofchanges in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
confols over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the intemal contsol over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal conaol
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of tntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GMJ & Co.
Chart€red Accountants
Firm Registration 03429W

lJ4 \ .?L]

rO
Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN: 20039070AAAA8O7168

Place: Mumbai
Date:1we25,2020
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lCuffe.cy rlndian rupes in thoui.nd,

ASSEIS

M.rch !1,2020 M.rch 31,2019

Prcperty, plant .nd equipment
lnt..tible.sretr under dselopment
Oth€r intan6ible.ssets

ii) Other linancial asret!
Curent tar.sreE (net)

o€f€ned tax rirar {net)
Other no. cur.ent.rset5

44,115.10

449,654.80

9,4U.40
3,472.00

580,172.19

5

6

8

9

l0
11

\2
13

!89,168.26
fi2,424.79
4E,909.07

258,t5t.43
$1,rr2.92

184,867.77
231,309.08

57,076.75
198,154 94
87,873.85

i) Ilad€ re(eivables
ai) Cash ..d c.sh equivale.ts
iii) Other financial assett

cuffent tax asreB (ne0

1E2,39E.65

15,321.31
1,515.59

24,029.97
t6,731.53

797.545.97
4,12A 76

854.00

1,124,772.37 1,557,390.93

108,896.33
2s9,997.1s 311,524.a6

TOTALA5SETS

EqUlTY ANO LIABILITIES

EQUITY

uAEtLrt€s
Non curr.nt ll.bilitl.s

230,0OO,00
(210,r93.20)

160,000.00
(59,943 87)

19,505.80 100,055.r3

Firm Reglnratio. No

Other Non cunent liabilitie!

ror GMJ & Co.

Chortered Ac.ountonts

16

!7
!1.157.80

8,951.21 9,511.85

Curlnt lhb tn.s

(i) Eorrowinri

{il}T.ade payables
Tot.l outstandlry dues of micro ent€rpris€s and small

enterpnser
Total outstanding duer of creditors othcr than mic.o
enterorirer and 3mall €nterorire5

liii) Oth€r nnancial liabiliti€s
Other curent liabillties

Curent trx liabilltiB (net)

18

19

45

40,109.01

34,000.34

9,511.85

1,603,357.41

81,94514

20
27

22

21

44,712.59
u,894,35

1,287.00
t,r49.17

50,665.86
12,893.61
1,094 00
3,380.75

7,729.O93,72 t,759,341.41

TOTAL EQUTTY AI{D LIABIUTIEs

SBnillcant .c(ountaq polci€. and notes to the fin..cial statemmtr

Thir isth€ 6al.nceSheet referredtoinour report of even dat€.

7 -41

For..d o. behsll ot the Borrd oloneclors
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DIN DrN 051f5515Membership ,!o.: 039070
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c,

,un€ 25,2020 ,une 25,2020

1-rsqr6r52 136Cr1s l'

14

15

1,631,!86.27

!,7Aa,159.52 1,868,91s.39

\



Rcvenu€ lrom operatlons
Fee and commassion income
Net Sain on faarvalue changes (including Treasury income)

lnterest income

Rental income

Other operatihg revenue

Other income

298.36

9,805.39

51,735.23

7,130.q'

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

statement of Profit and Loss

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

Totallncome

Totalerpenses

loss beloae tax

Eor the period ended
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31,2019

24

25

26

27

28

29

25

30

31

2-3

3Z

44L,357.40 536,013.28

91,123.24
799.21

5,O11.26

520;27.47 638,946.99

Erpcntlr
Finance costs

Net loss on fair value chanSes

lmpairment on linancial instruments
Employee benef its expense

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment
Otherexpenses

185,654.27

83,454.65

9,264.66

179,L94.23

149,668.96

ltl,711.96

4,83s.s5
301,899.16

!2,673.92
224,236.15

98,118.65

738,960.73 645,763.44

1218,633.26) {6,815.95}

Tax expenses:

Current tax
Deferred tax

ForGM, & Co.

Chortercd Accountonts

(1,230.38)

(69,330.5s)
{1,371.88)

(80,957.88)

(l.oss) / Profit forthe yeal

Othe. Comprehensive lncome
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans

Tax effect on Remeasurement gain / loss on defined benefit plans (OCt)

Other Comprehenslve lncome

Total Comprehensive lncome

Earnings per equity share (Face value of? l0 each)l
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

This is the Statement of P.ofit and Loss referred to in our report ofeven date

lL4A,07 2.t41 75,513.41

17.O0

5.30

(s70.00)

lr77.ul

11.70 (392.15)

{148,050.6s) 75,121_65

34 (9.24)

{e.24)

Firm Registration No.
.,i

10342

For and on behalfofthe Board of Oirectors

D'Souza

$uirBAl
F RN NO.

t
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Harld.r Ahat

Pottnet
Membership No.:039070
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0lN r 07448873

ChieJ

Mumbai

N o n-exe cutive D il ectot
OIN :05136s15
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Mumbai

.June 25, 2020 lune 25,2O2O
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Edelweiss Global wealth Management Limited

Statement of changes in Equity

(Currencv ilndian rupees in thousands)

a) Equity shar€ capital

Balance at the beginning of the year

Changes in equity share capital durinS the yea. (relet note 74)

Balance as at th€ end ol the year

b) Other Equity

160,000.00

230,000.00 160,00

ietained earnings Total

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31,2019

160,000.00

70,000.00

(13s,O6s.Sti

Paniaulars

Ealance at Mar.h 31, 2018 (lnd AS)

Profit for the year

securities premium oeemid capiral

lrcler

(19s,0

75,513.81

Other comprehensive income

Ealance at March 31,2019 (lnd AS)

Transition impact of lnd AS 116
Transition impact of Lease OTA lmpa
AS 116

lt,gt ffglllgr"..
Other comprehensjve income

LBahncert March 31, 2O2O (lnd AS)

ct - lnd

75,513.81

392.16
(s9.943.8

(3,471.94)

1,083.25
lZ,attstll
r,oal.zs 

I

(148,072.33)

tl.70 11.70

35 625.00

Notes :

a) Securities pr€mium
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares and can be utilised only for limited purposes 5uch as issuance of
bonus shares in accordance with the provisions ol the Companies Act, 2013

b) D€€m€d capital contribution - ESOP

Cenain employees of the Company have been granted options to acquire equity shares of the Ultimate Parent Company (Edelweiss

Financial Services Limited). This reserve represents the cost ot these options based on their Iair value at the Brant dates as recognised

over the vesting period of such options, to the extent that the Ultimate Parent Company has not recovered such cost from the Company.

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date

Fo, GMJ & Co,

Choftercd Accountonts

Firm Registration No.: 1

For and on behalf ofthe Soard of Directors

Haridas Bhat

M€mber5hip No.: 039070

xln^o

DIN:07448873

oor

Chiel tive Olficet

o-4
(

Pu D'Souza

cutive Director

0lN:05136515

g.r)
Shivangi Parekh

Compony Secretory

24,342.44 270,400.64 210,393.20

Mumbai
lune 25,2020

Mumbai

June 25,2020
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Mana8ement Limited

Cash Flow Statement

(Currency : lndian rupees in thousands)

A Cash flow trom op€ratint activlticr

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31,2019

Loss belore taxation
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Net Sain on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss

Provision for Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on trade receivables

Profit on sale/ write-offot Property, plant and equipment and intangibles (net)

Profit on sale of long term investment
Provision {or 6ratuity and Compensated absences

Finance costs, incl Eank guarantee commission

Op€r.tlnt .ash ,low b€for. worklnt.apital .hanges
Add / (less): Adjustments for workin8 capital changes

Decrease /(lncrease) in trade receivables

Decrease /(lncrease) in loan5 and other financialassets
(lncrease)/ Decrease in other non financialassets
lncrease in Trade payables and other financial liabilities
lncrease/ (Dereate) in provisions and other non-financial liabilities

cash flow frorn/ (used in)operations

lncome tax paid

t{et cash from/ (used in)op€ratint activities - A

g Cash flow from lnvertlng aatlvltles

Purchase of property, plant and equpment, and intangible assets

Sale of property, plant and equpment, and intangible assets

Purchase of long term investments
Sale of investment

Net cash (used ln) investing activities - B

149,568.95
30,333.fl'

(29,338.20)
(396.6s)

12,673.92
(15,689.7s)

(2,s46.80)

(1,987.3s)

{94.06)

(218,533.26)

(357.64)

185,S78.84

116,845.15

53,585.52

5E,818.71
(1,074.37)

(59,831.G')

I,O21.74

94,654.57

80,194.58

(56,377.01)

l.226,164.421
103,957.85

.20,917.371
(11,524.52)

161,365.56

(11,263.48)

(130,820.89)

129,149.271

150,102.15

(7,420-s5l

7il.66
(34,833.53)

(1s9,970.16)

(s88,526.29)

4,574.36
(418,911.25)

49,A21,35

(41,489.S2) (9s3,13s.84)

* llr.inraAt *
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Cash Flow Statemenl (Codtinued)

(currency: lndian n pees in thousands)

C Cash flow from flnancint activltles

Proceeds from issue of equity tha.e capital including securities premium

Proceeds from/ (Repayment o0 short term bofiowings lnell (rcJer note below)
Finance costs, incl. Bank Suarantee com m ission

Finance cost paid (including interest on Leases - lnd As 115)

Principal repayment of leases {lnd AS 116)

Net cash (u!ed ln)/tenerated lrom financint aclivities - C

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equlvalentg (A+8+C)

cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents as at the end ofthe yeat (refer note 2)

Note: Net figures have been reporled on account ofvolume of transadions.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report ofeven date.

70,000.0o

20,9s9.98
(174,291.01)

14,22A.961
(9,8s9.s1)

1,197,415.38
(87,3Ss.86)

(97,419.501 1,110,059.52

11,193.14 (3,046.48)

4)24.16
15,321.31

7,t74.64
4,t28.t6

Firm Registration No.:

Harldas Bhat

Membership No.:039070

fo. GM, & Co.

Chodeted Accountonts

Mumbai

June 25, 2020

i)

For and on behalf oI the Board ol Direators

t^9

nrneiay Puja
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1.1

1.2

Background

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited ("the Company'') was incorporated on October 9, 2007.

The Company is a 100% subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited.

The Company holds lnvestment Advisor registration with Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI) for
providinS advisory services to the clients.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting

Standards (lnd AS) notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended

from time to time) and the other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and rules

thereunder.

These financial statements for the year ended March 37, 2O2O arc the financial statements of the

Company prepared under lnd AS.

These Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

instruments, derivative financial instruments, and other financial assets held for trading, which have been

measured at fair value through profit or loss (FWPL). The financial statements are presented in lndian
Rupees (lNR) and allvalues are rounded to the nearest thousands, except when otherwise indicated.

The outbreak of COVID-1g virus continues to spread across the globe including lndia, resulting in

significant volatility in financial markets and a significant decrease in global and lndia's economic
activities. On March 11, 2020, this outbreak was declared a global pandemic by the World Health
Organization. On March 24,2O2O, lhe lndian Government announced a 21 days lockdown which was
further extended till 31st May 2020 across the nation to contain the spread of the virus and still continues
to be across many parts of the country in lndia. The pandemic and its consequent adverse effect on the
economy also adversely impacted the financial markets.

ln preparing these financial statements, the Company's manaBement has assessed the impact of the
pandemic on its operations and its assets including the value of its investments as at March 31, 2020

based on estimate of the future results and various internal and external information available up to the
date of approval of these financial statements. The estimates as at the date of approval of these financial
results may differ based on the ongoing impact of the pandemic and the timing of the improvement in the
economy and the financial markets.

1.3 Presentation ot financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in compliance with the Division ll of the Schedule lll to the
Companies Act, 2013.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only
offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a
net basis in all of the following circumstances:
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1.3 Presentationofflnancialstatements/Corrtirrued,

. The normal course of business

. The event of default

. The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current

Assets

An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or

consumption in, the company's normal operating cycle or it is held primarily for the purpose of being

traded or it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date or it is cash or cash

equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or expected to be used to settle a liability for at

least 12 months after the reporting date. Current assets include the current portion of non-current assets.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Liabilities

A liability is classified as curent when it is expe€ted to be settled in the company's normal operating cycle

or it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or it is due to be settled within 12 months after the
reporting date or the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of the liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.
Current liabilities include current portion of non-current liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as non-
current.

1,4 SignificantaccountinSpolicies

Recognition of inter€st and dividend income

Under lnd AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR) method for all

financial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at FVOCI. The EIR is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

Dividend income is recognis€d in profit or loss when the company's right to receive payment of the
dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to
the entity, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

1.4.2 Financial lnstruments

a) Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially recognised on the
trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

t
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1.4.2 Financlal lnstrumerls lcontinued)

lnstrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of

assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. The

Company recoSnises borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

b) lnitial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from

the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

1.4.3 Classification of fi nancial instruments

a) Financial assets:

Ihe Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for manaBing the assets and

the asset's contractual terms, measured at either:

. Amortised cost

. Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCI)

. Fair value through profit or loss IFVTPL]

The company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised cost:

. the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows; and

. the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition):

' the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

' the contractual terms of the financiar asset give rise on specified dates to cash frows that are sorery
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

0)
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2O2O

1.4.3 Classittcatlonof linancial instruments/Conttnued)

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FWPL.

i. Amortized cost and Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition.
For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is

calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the
amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amo.tised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss
allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a
financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

ii. lnvestment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss

b) Financialliabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financialguarantees, and
derivative financial liabilities.

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue
funds, and costs that are an integral part of th€ ElR.

c) Financiai assets and Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabiliti€s in this category are those that are not held for trading and
mandatorily required to be measured at fairvalue under lnd AS 109.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FWPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value. changes in
fair value are recorded in profit and loss. lnterest earned or incurred on instruments designated at FWPL
is accrued in interest income or finance cost, respectivery, using the ErR, taking into account any discount

IUIIBAI
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1,4.3 Classificationotfinancialinstruments{Continued)

premium and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrum€nt. lnterest earned on assets

mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate

d) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability

and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any conhact that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after

deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are re€ognised at the

proceeds received.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No

gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's

own equity instruments.

1.4.3 Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabiliti€s

a) Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditionsr

The Company derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been renegotiated to
the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new financial asset, with the difference recognised as a

derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded.

lf the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does not
result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original ElR, the Company

records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded.

b) Dereco8nition of financial assets (other than due to substantial modification)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The
Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer
qualifies for derecognition. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial asset and
the consideration received would be recognised in profit or loss.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:

' The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2020

1.4.4 Derecognition of flnanclal assets and financlal liabilities (Cort nued,
. lt retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows

in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obli8ation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or

expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different

terms, or the terms of an existing financial liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or

modification is treated as a derecognition of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new

financial liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the

consideration paid, including modified contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, would

be recoBnised in profit or loss.

1.4.5 Reclassification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the

exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of. or terminates a business line.

Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

1.4.6 lmpairment of financial assets

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade

receivables and lease receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to
track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime (Expected

Credit Loss (ECLs) at each reporting date, ri8ht from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision

matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is

based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables. However if
receivables contain a significant financing component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to
measure the loss allowance by applying general approach to measure expected credit losses.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all contractual €ash

flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company recognises an
impairment Sain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to
their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

7.4.7 Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery.
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c) Derecognition of financial liabilities:



The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet

date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is

based on the presumption that the transaction to sell th€ asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

ln the principal market for the asset or liability. or

ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advanta8eous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured usin8 the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best

interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's

ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses

valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available

to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of

unobservable inputs. ln order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are

classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level l financial instruments -Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted

prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the

measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading

activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there

are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments-Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant,
are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the
instrument's life.

Level 3 financial instruments -Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant
to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessinB categorization (based on the lowest level input that is

significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. The

Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the adopted methodologies and
model calibrations.

Therefore, the company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its
financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates
the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to
refled the credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1.4.8 Determlnatlon of fair value



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1.4.8 Determinatlon of fail value (Continued)

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and

reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period'

1.4.9 Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the Company expects

to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to the customer, excluding amounts

collected on behalf of third parties. The Company consider the terms of the contract and its customary

business practices to determine the transaction price. Where the consideration promised is variable, the

Company excludes the estimates of variable consideration that are constrained.

Th€ Company recognises revenue from the following sources:

Fee income including advisory fees, referral fees, commission income are accounted at a point in time as

the customer receives and consumes the benefits.

1.4.10 Operatingleases

As described in Note 37c, the Company has applied lnd AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach

and therefore comparative information has not been restated. This means comparative information is still

reported under lnd AS 17.

Company as a lessee

For any new contracts entered into on or after l April 2019, the Group considers whether a contract is, or

contains a lease. A lease is defined as 'a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an

asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration'. To apply this definition the

Company assesses whether the contract is or contains lease

Measurement and recognition

At lease commencement date, the Company re€ognises a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a lease liability on

the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement

of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of any costs to

dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the
lease commencement date (net of any incentives received).

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The

Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist. At the
commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease

payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily

available or at the incremental borrowing rate.
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1.4.t0 Operating leases (Continued)

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for
interest. lt is remeasured to refl€ct any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in-

substance fixed payments. when the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is

reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short term leases of
property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recogriises lease payment associated

with these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over lease term.

Company as lessor:

The Company's accounting policy under lnd AS 116 has not changed from the comparative period. As a

lessor the Company classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases. A lease is €lassified as a

finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying
asset and classified as an operating lease if it does not.

1.4.11 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to
issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per 5hare is computed
by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average

number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares.

1.4.12 Foreigncurrencytransactions
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ln the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classified leases that transfer substantially all the risk

and reward of ownership as finance leases. Assets held under other leases are classified as operating
lease and were not recognised in Company Balance sheet. Payments made under operating lease are

recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, in

which case lease payments are recognised based on contractual terms. Contingent rental payable is

recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred

The Financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees. Transactions in currencies other than lndian

Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are

retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are

denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value
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1.4.13

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Retirement and other employee benefit

Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which is a defined

contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognised in the

statement of profit and loss.

a) Gratuity

The company's gratuity scheme is a deflned benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in respect of the
gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees have

earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted to determine
its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted. The present value of the
obliSation under such benefit plan is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding

amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets

(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised

immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in

the period in which they occur.

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

b) CompensatedAbsences

The eligible employees of the company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual

leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge in the
statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting accumulated leave

entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave benefits
is determined using the projected unit credit method.

1,4.14 Share-based paymentarrangements

Certain employees of the Company have been granted equity-settled ESOPS by the ultimate parent

company (Edelweiss Financial Services Limited). The Company recognizes a cost with respect to the

services received from the said employees measured by reference to the fair value of the equity

instruments granted by the ultimate parent at the grant date. The fair value determined at the grant date

is expensed over the vesting period, based on the Company's estimate of equity instruments that will

eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in deemed capital contribution from the ultimate parent,

to the extent it is not recovered by the ultimate parent company.

At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity

instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in

profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding

adjustment to the deemed capital contribution to the extent it is not recovered by the ultimate parent

company. ln cases where the share options granted vest in instalments over the vesting period, the

I
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1.4.14 share-based payment arrangemenls (Continued)

Company treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each instalment has a different vesting

period, and hence the fair value of each instalment differs.

1.4.15 Property, plant and equipment and riSht - of - use assets

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life are

accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as

chan8es in accounting estimates.

subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying

amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above. Repairs and

maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties

under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on a written
down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is earlier. ln

respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

As per the requirement of Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the useful

lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the Schedule ll for
calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Estimated useful life

Building (other than Factory Building)

Furniture and fixtures

Vehicles 8 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Computers - Servers and networks 6 years

Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, etc 3 years

Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets or the period of lease whichever is earlier.

Right-of-use assets are presented together with property and equipment in the statement of financial
position - referto the accounting policy 1.4.10. Ri8ht-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis

over the lease term.

ffix
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Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

60 years

10 years
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1.4.15 Property, plant and equipment and riSht - of - use assels (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic

benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of those

components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at the time of replacement

thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment

is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is

recognlsed in profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are

reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

For transition to lnd AS, the Company has elected to continue with carrying value of all of its property,

plant and equipment recognised as of April 1, 2017 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP

notified by MCA rules 2OO5 and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

1.4.16 lntangibleassets

The Company's intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software. An intangible asset is

recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected future

economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

lntanBible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intanBible

assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated

impairment losses. lntangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life.

lntangibles such as software is amortised over a period of upto 5 years based on its estimated useful life.

1.4.17 lmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be

impaired based on internal/external factors. lf any such indication €xists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. lf such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of
cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is

reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in

the statement of profit and loss. lf at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously

assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected
at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

1.4.18 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term

deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2020

1.4.19 Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obliBation (legal or constructive) as a result of

a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. lf the effect of the time value of money is material,

provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an

appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money

and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

1,4.20 lncome tax expenses

lncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

a) Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before
tax'as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

b) Deferred tax

Deferred 'tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally reco8nised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recoBnised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax
credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
unused tax losses and unused tax credits €an be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary difference, unused
tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temporary differences which
are exPected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible temporary difference or in periods in which
a tax loss can be €arried forward or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the

*
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A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a

contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possibl€ obligation arising from

past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or

more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Claims a8ainst the Company,

where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent

liabilities. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the

recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually
certain, then the related asset ls not a contingent asset and is r€cognised.
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

extent it is probable that:

. the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible temporary

difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

. tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced

to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part

of the asset to be recovered.

Oeferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in

which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle

the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

c) current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT)

MAT paid in a year is charSed to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company recognises

unused MAT credit as a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it is probable that the Company will be

able to utilise durinB the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
forward. ln the year in which the Company recognises deferred tax asset (MAT credit) as an asset, the said
asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews the MAT asset
at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is not probable that the Company
will be able to utilise it during the specified period.

1,5 Critical accounting iudgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

ln the application of the Company's accounting policies the management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

1.4.20 lncome tax expenses (continued)
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended March 31,2020

1.5 Critical accounting iudgements and key sources of estimation uncertaintY /continued,

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

a) Effective interest rate method

The Company's EIR methodology recognises int€rest income / expense using a rate of return that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans
given/ taken and recognises the effect of characteristics of the product life cycle.

b) Accounting for deferred taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
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The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation

uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, as described

below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Financial
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-
cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense that are integral parts of the
instrument.

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on carried forward tax losses where the Company
believes that the said deferred tax assets shall be recoverable based on the estimated future taxable
income which in turn is based on approved business plans and budgets. The losses are allowed to be
carried forward to the years in which the Company expects that there will be sufficient taxable profits to
offset these losses.

1.6 Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.



Edelweisr Global Wealth Manatement Limited

l{otes to tha fin.nclal statements for tha ye. r en dad Marah !\ZO2O (Conatnucd)

(Currency: hdian mpees in thous.nds)

2 PorErty, pl.nt .nd lqulpmcnt

accumulat.d d€prcciation

D€rc.iption ofrss€ti A3at Tr.nlltlon lmpact of
Aprll 1, 2019 lnd AS r15

Addltionr during oirpo$ls durlog

Manh31,2020 Ap.il 1, 2019

chary€ lor th€ Dl.potaliduring
March 31,2020 M.r.h31,2020

leasehold improvement:

Furnlture end fiBin$

Offrce equipments

Computers

Right of Use IROU)-leas€hold premtses

5,011.35

2,293-48

3,49s.81

2,455.05

5,569.73

4,821.19

(s06.32) 29.20

536.28

32-00

2,567.U

9,832.ss

7.751.96

2,859.53

4,069.74

3,967.55

47.497.7519.744.30

1545.59

955.65

31,753.45

\,874 75

602-19

1,849.00

1,O76.74

3,959.34

1,691.99

246.42

48I.27

952.50

1,222.80

10,537.28

19.O7

403.59

25.03

7,449.57

3,555.75

870.19

1,929-68

2,013.51

2,132.47

10,t37.28

5,26s.80

887.77

929.85

2,055.13

1,235-08

36,960.47

18,825.43 15,744.30 74,579.67 3,265.32 59,985.08 9,352-03 15,185.25 2,497.al 21,649.98 48,335.10

Ac.umulat.d dep..ciadon

Derc ptlon ofassct!
Aprll 1, 2018

Additionr durins Dispo'3l! durint
Marth 312019 Aprll 1, 201E

ChartG for th. Dlsposals durlng
Mrrch 112019 M.rch 31,2019

tear€hold improvements

F!rnitur€ and fttin$

Office equipments

Computers

2,654.3s

921.98

2509.93

836.50

4,724.95

2,357.O1

1,371_50

5,011.35

2,293.48

3,495.81

2,456.05

5,559.73

4,074.t2

1,619.55

1,308.82 458 03

703.30

238.69

2,351.80

350.52

2,418.9

'),,t77.45

364.10

1,053.12

725.62

1,819.71

!,814.76

602.t9

r,849.00

1,076.\4

3,959.34

1,555.92

3,136.60

1,590.69

1,545_81

1,379.91

1,510.39

Total t5,651.71 5,656.E7 4.442.15 1E,826.43 6,123.15 1134.01 1,895.13 9,362.03 9,464.40
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Manag€ment Limited

l{otei to the financlal statements tor the yee r en ded Mar.h tl,202|J (Con nued)

(Currency: lndian.!peesinthousands)

3 Olh.. lnt.ndbl€ .ssetj

6rolr block Ac.umulat€d amortiration

Oercription of.iiets
Aprll I 2019

Additlons durint Olipo$ls durlnt
M.r.h 312oz0 April t 2019

ch.Bc tor thc Dircor.k durlnt
M.rch 31, 2020 M.rch312020

591,s00.01 3,966.32 595,466.33 11,327.82 1u,483.71 145,811.53 449,554 80

Total 5915m.01 3,956.32 s95,465.33 lt\327.a2 134,483,71 145,81r.53 449,654.8{r

accumulat€d .moniration

Oerc.iptlo. of ari€ts
Apdl 1,2018

Addltlotu durlnt Dhpoiabdurln8
March 31,2019

ar .t Ch.rBc for th€
April L 2018 ycar

Dlipor.k durln8
M.rch 31,2019 March 31,2019

17,o73.24 580,425.77 591,500.01 3,787 91 7,s39 91 t7,321.82 580,177.19

tl,07r.24 s80,426.77 591,500.01 \747.91, 7,539.9r t1,327.82 5A0,t72.19
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3l,2O2:O (Continued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in thousands)

Face

value
Face

Value

As at Mar 31, 2020

Quantity Amount
As at March 31, 2019

4

1,000 9s,988 L15,224.16

10 4,77t,248 47,255.23

389,368.26

Quantity Amount

113,923.19

1,000 95,988 772,167.9r

10 3,ss0,8s3 37,203.35

70,272,978 106, 466.21

1,455,610 15,107.05

384,867 .7 2

Ambit Alpha Fund Scheme I

Edelweiss Crossover Opportunities Fund

10

il
,l
t
:r

AC

(at Joir volue through Stotement of Profit L loss, within lndio)
lnvestments

lnvestment in units of Alternative lnvestment Funds

Forefront Alternative lnvestment Trust - Edelweiss EguityScheme s,003,s6110 112,330.95 10 5,018,798

Edelweiss Catalyst Opportunities Fund 10 70,209,203 79,649,t4 10

Edelweiss Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series ll 10 3,454,60s 34,904.78

Unauoted

I
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3,.,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

4 lnvestments/Cont,nued,,

Unconsolidated Structured Entities

The following tables show the carrying amount of the Company's recorded interest in its Balance sheet as well as the maximum exposure to risk (as defined in below) due to
exposures in unconsolidated structured entities:

March 31, 2019

Carrying amount Maximum exposure Carrying amount Maximum exposure

ative lnvestment Funds 389,368.26 389,368.26 384,867.72 3a4,a67.72

Total Assets 389,368.26 389,358.25 3U,867.72 344,867.72

Total Liabilities

Off-balance sheet exposure 12,s00.00 47,500.00

Size of the structured entities 26,261,5t7.96 77,459,740.45

e from the structured entities NA 15,783.81

The size of the structured entity refers to assets under management of alternative investment funds. For investments in structured entities, the carrying value reflects the

Company's maximum exposure to loss,

* Itull *
FRN
t 034291V

NA

NA NA

NA

,

0altt

)
..o

?

March 31, 2020

Particulars

NA

(30,333.09)



Edelweiss Global wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements tor the year ended March 3l,2O2o (continued)

(Currencv: lndian rupees in thou5ands)

Oth€r financial assets

(Consideted goods, unless stoted otherwise)

Security Deposits - Rent

Other deposits

Receivable towards real estate advances

Current tax asseG (net)

Advance income taxes

As at
Maich 31, 2020

As at

March 31,2019
5

83,455.28

747.94

74,6t5.57

6,313.70

169.78

224,425.60

162,428.79 231,309.08

6

48,909.07 62,O76.7s

48,909.07 62,O76.75

FRN I



Edelweiss Global wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Marcn17,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in thousands)

7 Deferred tax assets (netl

As at
March 31, 2020

As at

March 31,2019

Deferred tax assets

Trade receivables and financial assets

Provision for expected credit losses (Trade receivable and financial assets)

lnvestments and other financial instruments

Fair valuation of investments and stock-in-trade - loss in valuation

Emolovee beneflt oblisations

Provision for compensated absences & Gratuity

MAT credit entitlement
Unused tax losses

Accumulated Losses

Others (Preliminary expenses)

Deferred tax liabilities
Prooerw. olant and eouipment and intanpibles

Difference between book and tax depreciation

lnvestments and other financial instruments

Fair valuation of investments and stock-in-trade - gain in valuation

Others

Other non currenl assets

(Considercd goods, unless stoted otherwise)

CapitalAdvances

Prepaid expenses

9 Trade receivables

Receivablei considered good - Unsecured

Receivables - Credit impaired

Less : Allowance for expected credit losses

8 298.08

244,282.25

46,636.28

182,398.55 191,645.97

s,397.00

4,564.72

14,550.52

3,L94.32

8s,684.34

3,309.02

85,584.34

212,426.53

s,893.96

747,L76.59

3s0.07

3L7,164.87 251,070.54

48,60L.44 31,756.94

4,895.27

16,263.45

48,601.44 52,915.60

268,s63.43 198,154.94

159,438.70

1,614.22

9,413.8s

751,172.92 47,473-45

lE2,398.65 r91,645.97

46,636.28

190,596.74

8,298.08

5

6alth

I



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in thousands)

9 Trade recelvables (contlnued)

a) Reconclliatlon o, impairment allowance on trade receavables:

Partlculars
lmpairment allowance measured as per slmplified approach

As on March 31,2018

Less: asset originated or acquired (net)

As on April01,2019
Less: asset originated or acquired (net)

As on March 31, 2020

b) Provision matrix fo, trade receivables

Trad€ receivabler days past due 1-90 days 91-180 days

Amount

49,183.08

{2,546.80)
46,636.28

(38,338.20)

As at March 31, 2020

ECL rate

Estimated total gross carrying amount at
default - Non Group

ECL - simplified approach

Net carrying amount

As at March 31, 2019

ECL rate

0.35%

1.82,971.29

Total

190,696.74

(8,298.08)

100.00%

46,636.2a 244,2a2.25

{45,635.28)

0.oo%

Estimated total Sross carrying amount at
defau lt

797,645.91

ECL - simplifled approach

Net carrying amount 797,645.97

99.L7%

(636.7s)

7 ,725.45

(7,651.34)

182,334.54 64.L| 182,398.65

(46,636.28)

797 ,645.97

t-z
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8,298.08
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Edelweiss GIobal Wealth Mana8ement Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended MarchSl,2OZO (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

10 Cash and .ash equivalents

As at
March 31,2020

As at

March 31,2019

Cash on hand

Ealances with banks

- in current accounts

5.42

15,315.89

a.a2

4,719.34

15,321.31 4,t28.16

11 Other financlal assets
(consideted good unless stoted othetwise)

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for valu€ to be received

(financialassets)

Accrued lnterest on Security deposit

12 Current tax asrets (net)

Advance income taxes

13 Other current assets

(Unsecurcd Considered good)

lnput tax credit
Prepaid expenses

Vendor Advances

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind orfor value to be received

Advances to employees

7,247.O7

264.52

854.00

1,515.s9 854.00

24,029.97

24,029.97

to,t20.o2
6,579.29

32.32

36,731.63 108,896.33

I

salth

99,963.23

7,67 7.64
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Edelweiss Global Weahh Management Limited

Noles to the financlal statements lor the yea. ended March ll,2020 (Co inued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

14 Equltyshar€ Epital
Mar.h 31,2020 March 31, 2019

230,mo.m
40,(mo.00

150,000.00

40,0,00.m

Aulhorls€d :

23,000,000 (Previous year: 15,000,000) equity shares ofl10 each

4,0m,00O (Prevlous year: 4,00O,0OO) Preferacne s ha res ofl10 each

lssued, subs.ribed and paid up:

23,000,000 (Previous year: 16,000,000)equity shares of I 10 each

Movement in shorc cophdl :

27o.mo.00 200,000.00

230,000.00 160,000.00

230,000.00 160,000.00

March 31,2020

No of shares

16,000,000

March 31,2019

160,000.00

No olshares Amount

23,000,000 230,000.00 16,000,000 160,000.00

b. Tems/ rights oflo.hed to equity shtes

The Company has only one class of €quity sheres having a parvalue of { 10/-. Each holder oI equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held. ln the event of
liquid.tion olthe Company, the holders ofequityshares willbe€ntitled to receive remainingassets olthe Company, after distribution of all p.eferentia I amounts.
The distribution willbe in proportion to the numb€r olequity shares held by the shareholders.

Shares h€ld bythe holdinS company

OutstandinS atthe beSinninS of the year

Shares issued during the yea.
Outstanding at the end ofthe yea.

16,0,00,0,00

7,000,000

150,mo.00
70,0oo.00

March 31,2020

%

March 31,2019

HoldinS company
Edelw€iss F nancial Services Limited, the holding company and its nominees

l{o of lha.es

23,tno,000

No ofshares

16,000,000100% 100%

23,000,000 10$4 16,000,000 too,/"

t
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3,,2o2o (continued)

lCurrency : lndian rupees in thousands)

15 Other Equlty

Securltl€5 pr€mium

Deemed capital .ontrlbution - ESOP

Opening Balance - Retained earnings

Transition impact oI lnd AS 116

Transition impact of Lease DTA lmpact - Ind AS 116

Addr Loss for the year

Add: Other comprehensive income for the year

Amount available for.ppropriation

As at

31 March 2020

As at

March 31,2019

35,52s.00

24,142.44

(119,951.35)

(3,471.94)

1,083.25

lt48,o72.t4l
11.70

35,625.00

24342.44

(195,073.0O)

75,513.81

(3s2.16)

(270,400.68) (119,9s1.3s)

c
I

I z.
'l{

t

ealtl,

t
a
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Manatement Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Md?ch 3'-,2O2O (Continued)

(currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

15 Other Non current liabllities

Lease Liability

17 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits::

Gratuity

Compensated absences

18 Borrowlngs (other than debt securltiesl
(At omortised cost, unsecured, within lndio)

Unsecured

Loan from related parties

lnte.est accrued and due on borrowings
(repayable on demand at interest rate ranging from 11.60% p.a . to 72.25%
p.a. (previous year 9.30 % p.a. to 9.50 % p.a.))

19 Trade Payables

(lncludes sundry creditors, provision lor expenses, customet poyobles)

Trade payables

As at
March 31, 2020

31,157.80

As at

March 31,2019

31,157,80

7,239.96

t,711.23
7 ,444.00
2,067 .45

8,957.27 9,511.85

1,675,222.21

15,164.04

1,595,262.24

4,705.17

7,537,386.27 7 ,603 ,367 .47

34,000.34 87,945.7A

34,000.34 87,945.78



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements tor the year ended March 3l,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in thousands)

20 Other financial liabilities

Other payables

Accrued salaries and benefits

Retention money payable

Lea5e Liability

21 Other current liabilities

lncome received in advance

Withholding taxes, Goods and service tax and other taxes payable

Others

22 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits:

Gratuity

Compensated absences

15,898.3S 12,893.61

950.00

321.N
700.00

394.00

1,287.00 1,e)4.00

7,749.17 3,380.75

1,749.17 3,380.75

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31,2019

1t,787.74

444.66

543.82

9,9S2.37

77,548.96

32,776.35

240.55

44,732.59 s0,66s.85

477.87

74,620.71

859.83

110.71

10,879.6s

1,903.25

23 Cur,ent tax liabilities (net)

Provision for taxation

\r
4
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 37,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

24 Fee income

Advisory and other fees

Below is the disaggre8ation oI the revenue from contracts with customers

for the year ended

March 31,2020

44L,157.40

for the year ended

March 31,2019

536,013.28

441,357.40

Service transferred at a point in time
Service transferred over time
Total revedue rrcm contled with customers

419,792.47

1,564.99

s33,902.36

2,L70.92

447,357.40 536,013.28

25 Net tain on fair value.hantes

N€t t.in/ (loss) on financial lnst.um€nts at fair rralue throuth p.ofit or loss

On tradint porttolio
- lnvestments

Profit on trading of securities (net)

Fair value gain - P&L - equity
Loss on equity derivative instruments (net)

Profit on sale of Iong term investment

Profit on sale of real estate

Fair value gain on other financial assets

Total Net gain on fair value chanSes

F.ir value chantes:

Realised

Unrealised

Total Net gain on fair value chanSes

26 lnterest lncomc
(On Findnciol ossets meosuted ot omottised cost)

(65,645.171

(83,464.6s) 97 ,723.24

72,5r1.6L
(9s,978.25)

97 ,t23.24

799.21

298.35 799.21

61,73s.23

61,715.23

12,513.61

(30,333.09)
86,591.33

15,689.75

(58,886.56)

94.06

1,s08.30

s2,126.46

29,307.03

67,876.2r

27 Other op€rating revenue

Sale of distribution oftrail income ri8hts

28 Othe. income

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)

lnteaest income on income tax refund

Miscellaneous income

*.1EAl
FRii ito.
10342 9'tl

396.6s
6,624.34

109.10

1,987.35

2,244.8t
779.70

i
!,1
?

salth

3

I

7,130.09 5,011.26

lnterest income on mar8in with brokers

lnterest lncome - Others

536,013.28

(83,464.65)

298.36



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 1,-,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

29 Finance costs

(On Finonciol liobilities meosuted ot omortised cost)

lnterest on borrowings

lnterest Expenses on lease liabilities

Other interest expense

30 lmpalrment on financial instruments
(On Finonciol instruments meosured ot omottised cost)

Bad-debts written off
Provision for expected credit loss on trade receivables

Provision for expected credit loss on financial assets

3l Employee beoefit erpenses

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP)*

staff welfare expenses (refet note u)
Expense on Employee Stock Appreciation Rights

tor the year ended

March 31,2020

181,349.89

4,224.95

75.43

for the year ended

March 31,2019

94,654.57

3,464.O8

185,654.27 98,118.65

38,602.86

(38,338.20)

9,000.00

1 ,382.35

{2,s46.80)

I,264,66 4,835.55

139,943.18

5,486.54

2L,A7LA2

3,073.85

8,818.85

248,881.53

6,484.77

L7,648.96

28,883.90

179,194.23 301,899.16

'The Holding Company (Edelweiss Financial services Limited ("EFsL")) has Employee Stock Option Plan5 (ESOP) and Stock

Appreciation Rights Plans (SAR) in force. Based on such ESOP/SAR schemes, parent entity has granted an ESOP/SAR

option to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to company's employees. Based on group
policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options, Company has accepted such cross charte and

8,i
I

lr Fz
:<
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

12 Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion
Auditors' remuneration (refer note j2.1 below)

Commission and brokerage

Communication

Computer expenses

Computer software
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) - Donation

Donation

Electricity charges (reIer note 44)

Forei8n exchange loss (net)

Legal and professional fees

Loss on sale of of fixed assets

Membership and subscription

Office expenses

Postage and courier
Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Renl (rerer note 44)

Repairs and maintenance

ROC expenses

Securities transaction tax

Seminar and conference

Goods and service tax expenses

Stamp duty
Travelling and conveyance

Housekeeping and security charges

Miscellaneous expenses

32.1 Auditors' remuneration:

As Auditors

For other services

Towards reimbursement of expenses

for the year ended

March 31, 2020

for the year ended

March 31,2019

34,424.55

800.00

55,085.10

2,O2L.77

r,s23.82

tl,442.O7

L,538.74

30.73

22,887.31

739.39

49,944.49

206.05

t,462.43
293.41

L7,742.53

856.14

195.75

153.15

2,Ltg.23

t4.26
15,920.34

3,231.58

593.41

to,402.40
L,OA4.7t

(20,924.161

1,581.71

1,063.75

39,884.54

500.00

25.00

\rot.a7
113.81

7,524.76

t,ozt.t7
49,422..A1

304.33

684.48

546.81

9,921.91

2,980.84

4.80

6,592.06

344.99

t2,209.64

s,028.68

293.02

LtL,7tt.95 228,236.75

1,000.00

44.73

800.00

r,/uuuali
ri FRN No.

\Y

w

t

Acc

e

1,084.73 800.00



Edelweiss Global wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 fcontinued)

(Currencl: lndian rupees in thousands)

33 lncome ter disclosuras

a) The components o, income tax erpenseto. the year ended March 31, 2020.nd Marah 31,2019 tre:

Current tax

Deferred tax relatinB to origination and reversalof temporary differences

Deferred tax asset r€coSnised on unused tax credit or unused tax losses

Totaltax charge

Current tax

Deferred tax

b) Reconclllation oftotal tax charte

Parliculars
AccountinB before tax as r financial statements
Tax rate (in percentaSe)

lncome tax expense calculated based on this tax rate
ustment in of current income tax of

Effect of income not subject to tax

Effect of non-deductible expenses

Effect of recognition of deferred tax asset on prior period losses - earlier not recognised

Effect of utilisation of tax losses on which deferred tax asset earlier not recognised OR

deferred tax assets on losses earlier recognised now considered not recoverable

Tax .har8e for the year re.orded in Statement of Prolit and t-ois

March 31, 2020

(1,2 30.38 ) (1,371.88)

(4,080.51) 66,214.71

l6s,249.94) (1,41,Ll6.591

(1,230.38) (1,371.88)

(69,330.s5 (80,9s7.88)

March 31,2020

Qla,633.26]

(68,213.s8)

37.20%

(1,230.38)

(1,28s.26)

168.29

(1,371.88)

(14.3s)

t.67
(89,346.60)

70,524.24

(70,560.93) (82,329.4s)

ealt/l

*

Partiaulars
l

March 31, 2{)19 
]

Adjurtment in respect of current income tax of prior years

},8 AI
{0.

tvt"..t af, ZOfg
(5,81s.9s )

l

l

37.20%

1i,12s.sty



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2O2O (Contlnued)

(Currency: lndian rupeer in thousands)

13 lncomc r.r dirlorsr!. lcordrrr.d,

c) Thc tolloslna t bL ihow. d.f.md t r Eod€d in th€ b.l.rEe rh.et.nd ch.qlr rccodcd in th. lncom. Lr crpcnse:

2020

Rccotnl$d ln Closlryd.ferrrd

lrd AS

Def€r.ed taxes In r€l.tlon to

Total

D€lered tares in.elation to:
Property, Pl.nt and Equipmenr and tntangible

Em

lJnused tar losses (includinS butnot limited to

Unused tax cr€dats (hcludinE but not limited to
Minimum Ahernate Tax credit)
Olher financial assett

ln Statement of Prollt and Loss

e) oflncomG tax r.@rd€d in OCt

Remeasurement 8ain/lor! on deRned benefit

UUMBAi
FRN I,,IO.

103429u.r

i

(48,601.44)

as,684.34

70,487.79 4,2tl.u
1,325.05 11

2019

Rccotnired ln oth€r Others Clorha d.f!rl!d

A5

177.84

(34,957.41) (31,7s5.94)

{15,423.17) 4,895.2

81

147,t76.59 747,176.59

85,684.34

(15,253.45)

{125
81,135.73

126.05

2019

11,31 188

2019

1777.U)

t77.U

d)

t

OpenitE dcfened

A5

(31,755.94)Propery, Plani and Equipment and lntangible

(4,895.20)

115,844.s0)

14,S50.52

-_. _11qs.02
147,176.59

85,584.34

Unused t.x losser (includinS but not limited to
buslness losses, unabsorbed depreciation)

Unused tax credir! (in.ludint but not limited to

Employee benefils oblagations

Other ffnancial assets (16,263.4s)

Otherr lPrelim inary expense, 350.05
_ 2_0,48M

242.80

(s-391

1,083 25

Othe6

198,154.!N 69,330.54 {5.30) 1,083.25 70,41)8.49 268,553.43

Op.niqd.frn d

1,200.47

70,527 _97

345.t2
745.71

8s,684.34

Rccoanlsad ln

I14,957.41)

476.71

Mar.h 31, 2020

{1,230.38)

Mafth 31,2020

5.30

*

tl ea

Minlmum Alternate Tax rredit)

t

9,463.93
(9,151.52)

l1o9 401

55,249.94

tre,ao.sorl

s,lsr.s: 
I

19,r5t 52)

tlrl.zotl
65,249.94

4,558.73 
]

s.197 00 
]

3,194.12

172,425.53

I

(794.601

1,345.97

uz,tzs ss 
l

(16,263.45).

lothe15 (Prelimin.ry expeosei)

Lrcler

-p!!!s locl)

]

-t_-.+-
,,.]

(16,253.45)

3s0.06

198,154.94

.L



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management timited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2o2o (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

34 Earnings per share

The computation of earning per share is set out below:

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Shareholders earnings (as per statement of profit and loss)

calculation of weighted average number of equity shares of < 10

- Number of shares at the beginn ing of the year 16,000,000

- Number of shares issued during the year 7,000,000

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 23,000,000

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
y€ar (based on the date of issue of shares)

16,otg,126

Easic and Diluted earnings per share (in Rs,)

The basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as there are no diutive potential equity shares.

16,000,000

16,000,000

16,OOO,OOO

4.72

\

0

(

Nea

+

(148,072.33)L zs,s rs.qt

l
1

-1 rrj
tr.*i[

l

I FR,



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financlal statements fo. the y€ar ended March 31,2O2O (Cootinued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

35 Segment reponing
The Company's business is organised and management reviews the performance based on the business seBments as mentioned

below:

SeSmenl
Agency busaness

capital based business

Adivitier Covercd
Advisory and product distribution services

lncome from treasury operations, income from investments and dividend
income

lncome for each segment has been specifically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilities are either specifically identified with
individual se8menB or have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis.

Based on such allocations, segment disclosures reiating to revenue, results, assets and liabilities have been prepared.

The followinS table gives information as required under the lnd AS 108 on Operating Segment Repo.ting:

N t"lo
4ii",

For the yeai ended

March 31, 2020
Pafticulars

March 31 20L9
For the year ended

$Jea/A

Segment revenue
a) Agencl business

b) Capital baled business

c) Unallocated

Total hcome

b) Capital based business
c) Unallocated
Total

513,703.12 592,414.48

44,287.70

2,244.87

638,946.99

6,624-34
520,327.46

Setment results
a) Agency business

b) capital based business

c) Unallocated
Total
(Loss)/ profit before taxation
Less : Provision for taxation
Profit after taxation

Segment assets

a) Agency business

b) Capital based business

c) Unallocated

Total

Segment liabilities
a) Agency business

b) Capital based business

c) LJnallocated

Total

Capital e$endlture ( lncludint Capital Work-tn-protress I
a) Agency business

b) Capital based business

c) Unallocated
Total

VI Oepreclation, aft ortisation and impairment
a) Agency business
b) Capital based business
c) Unallocated
Total

Vll Significant non-cash expenses other than depreciation,
amortisation and iftpairment
a) Atency business

1,057,289.50

389,977.5S

141,502.47

7,744,769 .52

1,223,815.98

384,867.72

260,23t.69
1,868.915.39

(168,383.55)

(56,E74.05)

6,624.t4
(218,633.26)

l.21a,633.26!-
(70,s60.93)

(148,072.33)

1,4L2,70r.74

354,7t0.41

1,749.17

L,7 59 ,752.72

(35s,413.64)

35,257.t4
339,753.30

19,506.80

149,668.95

149,668.96

8,901.12
(4.10)

7.02

(1,s91.08)

17,609.72].
2,38/..85

(5,81s.9s)
(6,815.95)

182,329.76).
75,513.81

7,482,124.30

283,354.21

3,380.75

1,768,859.26

588,626.29

588,625.29

72,671.92

12,613.92

\ir(
8,83E.E7

26.69

AI 8,86s.56

t
22.

't 03



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended M arch ?l,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

36. Disclosure pursuant to lnd AS 19 - Employee benefits

Al Defined contribution plan (Provident fundl:

An amount of < 5,486.46 (Previous year: { 6,429.89) is recognised as expenses and included in

"Employee benefit expenses" - as per note 31 in the statement of profit and loss.

B) Defined benefit plan (gratuity):

The following tables summarize the components of the net benefit expenses recognized in the

statement of profit and loss and the unfunded status and amounts recognized in the balance

sheet for the gratuity benefit plan.

Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBo)

March 31, 2020 March 31.,2019

Present Value of DBO at start of the year 8,144.00 4,320.00

Service cost

a. Current service cost 1,457.00 2,038.00

b.Past service cost r14.00

c.Loss/(Gain) from settlement

lnterest cost 422.OO

Benefits paid

Re-meosurements
a.Actuarial loss/(gain) from changes in demographic
assumptions

5.00

b.Actuarial loss/(gain) from changed in financials
assumptions

621.00 104.00

c.Actuarial loss/(gain) from experience over last past year (643.001 466.00

Effect of acquisition / (divestiture)

Changes in foreign exchange rate

Transfer in / (out) (1,8s0.00) 854.00

Present value of DBO at end of the year 8,200.00 8,144.00

t
?:r

362.00

i FRN tio
^\ rollzsv



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended M.arch lL,2O2O lcontinued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

36. Disclosure pursuant to lnd AS 19 - Employee benefils lcontinued)

Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Net liability recognised in the Balance sheet

Flin
103't29w tI

OA

Ma.ch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Service Cost

a.Current service cost L,457.00 2,038.00

b.Past service cost 44.00

c.Loss/(gain) from settlement

Net lnterest on net defined benefit liability / (asset) 422.OO 362.00

Changes in foreign exchange rate

Employer expenses 1,923.00 2,400.00

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Present value of DoB 8,200.00 8,144.00

Fair value of plan assets

Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 8,200.00 8,144.00

Funded status [(deficit)] (8,200.001 (8,144.00)

950.00 700.00

Ex e ne nce adjustment on plan lia bilities:(gain)/loss (643.001 466.00

N

to

\1* ?

ea

':

Of which, short term liability
I

j



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended M arch 3t,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

36. Disclosure pursuant to lnd AS 19 - EmPloyee benefits lContinued)

Actuarial assumptions:

Movement in other comprehensive income

* lnd AS 19 is being adopted from F.Y. 2018-19 and date of transition being April 1, 2017, so prior year,s disclosures
are for comparative purposes only

March 31, 2020 March 31,2019

Salary growth rate (% p.a.) 7c% p.a 7o/" p.a

Discount rate (% p.a.) 5.596 p.a 6.7ok p.a

Withdrawal rate (% p.a.)

Senior Ll% p.a 13% p.a

Middle 30% p.a 3Oo/o P.a

Junior 50% p.a 60ok p.a

Mortality
tALM 2012-14

(ultimate)

lnterest rate on Net DBO/ (Asset) (% p.a.) 6.7% p.a 7o/o p-a

Expected weighted average remaining working life (years) 5 Years 5 Years

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Balance at start of year (loss)/ gain (s70.00) NIL*
Re-meosurements on DBO

a.Actuarial loss/(gain) from changes in demographic
assumptions

(s.001

b.Actuarial loss/(gain) from changed in financials assumptions (621.o0) (104.00)

c.Actuarial loss/(gain) from experience over last past year 543.00 (466.00)

Re-meosurements on plon ossets

Return on plan assets excluding amount including in net
interest on the net defined benefit liabil ity / (asset)

Balance at end of year (loss)/ gain (ss3.00) (s70.00)

* 7
)

\^lea

'!

I

I
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

36. Disclosure pursuant to lnd AS 19 - Employee benefits lcontinued)

Sensitivity Analysis

Movement in surplus / (deficitl

DOB increases / (decreases ) by
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

1% lncrease in salary groMh rate 452.O0

1016 Decrease in salary groMh rate (412.oo) (sso.00)

1% lncrease in discount rate (414.0o) (s47.00)

1% Decrease in discount rate 463.00 609.00

1% lncrease in withdrawal rate (33.00) (81.00)

1% Decrease in withdrawal rate 37.OO 83.00

Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by l year) 1 NeBligible change

Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by 3 year) 2 Negligible change

March 31, 2020 March 31,2019

Surplus / (deficitl at start of year (8,144.001 (4,320.00)

Net (acquisition) / divestiture

Net transfer (in)/ out 1,850.00 (8s4.00)

Movement during the year

Current service cost (1,457.001 (2,038.00)

Past service cost (44.00)

Net interest on net DBO (422.001 1352.00)
Changes in forei n exchange rate

Re-measurements L7.OO (s70.00)

Contributions / benefits

(8,200.001 (8,144.00)

t
i

T
I

U$BA\
NorRN
29$l1034

& c
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J
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602.00

I

I

I

I

Deficit at end of year



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the yeat ended March 3,-,2O2O (CootiNed)

(Currency : lndian rupees in thousands)

37 contintent liablllties, commitmenti and lease airanS€ments

.. Contintent liabilities

Partiiulars
Taxation matters t

t_

M;rch 31, 2o2o M.r.h 3r,2019
ee4.ss 

I

47,500.00

b. Capital commitments

Paniiutari
Towards Property, plant and equipment

owards lnvestment in Alternative lnvestment Fund5 as Sponsor

March 31.20201
222.92

r2,500.00

March 31,2019
7,674.96

T r
c. Operatint lease commitm€nts
The Company has entered into commercial leases for premises and equipment.
There are no future minimum lease payments under non--cancollable operating leases for the year ended March 31, 2019
Th6re are no short term lease payments unde. operating leases for lhe year ended March 31, 2020.

Measurement ot lease liability March 31, 2020
Opening lease commitment disclosed as at March 31, 2019
ChanSe in lease term under lnd AS 116 79,216.24
Total 79.276.24

ii) The change in accounting policy affected following items in the balance rheet as on April 1, 2Ot9

llg|se !l!!ilitv: l!l!r!!!e by

PPE - ROU - lncrease by

Deferred tax asset - lncease by
Net impact on retained ea.nin

Pariculars

2,388 70

iii) Other disclosures

Particulars %/Years/Amount

lncremental borrowing rate oflompany (in %)

sr ,. Arrlq 1ot - oecreased by

Amount
L9,276.24

15,744.30

1.083.25

11.s0%

6

23,841.93 
]

9.753.46 j

The leases have an average life of between (in years)
The total lease payment Ior the year (in amou nt)
IG;se rent expenses recognised in p&L for short term leases (in amount)

TUMBAI
FRN NO.

103{29W

t *
?

] c

*

I

The Company has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disallowance of expenditure for earning exempt

income under Sedion 14A of lncome Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 8D of the lncome Iax Rules, 1962. The company has flled

appeal/s and is defending its position. Based on the favourable outcome in Appellate proceedinBs in the past and as advised by

the tax advisors, company is reasonably certain about sustaining its position in the pending cases, hence the possibility of
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits on this ground is remote.

i) Re.oncilition of Lease commitement with opening lease liability



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Noies to the financial statements Io. the year ended March 31, 2O2o lconlinued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

!8 Disclosute as required bY lnd AS 24 _ "Related Party Disclosure":

a. llame ol releted pafty by whom contrcli5 exercised:

Edelweiss Financial 5ervices Limited - Holding company

b, Fellow subsidiaries with whom tr.nsactions have taken place durinBthe year:

Alllum Finance Private Limited

ECap Equities Limited "
EcL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors [imited

Edelweiss Asset Management timited'i'
EdelweissAsset Reconslruction Company Limited

Edelweiss Broking timited
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited

EdelweissCustodial Services Limited

Edelweiss Finance and lnvestments Limited

Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Edelweiss Genelal lnsurance Company Limited

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edelweiss lnsurance Brokers Limited

Edelweiss lnvestmentAdviser Limited

Edelweiss MultiStrategy Fund Advisort [[P
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services [imited
Edelweiss securities and lnvestments Private [imited '
Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Trustee Services timited
Lichen Metals Private Limited

*+ w.e.f. April 21, 2018 Olive gusiness Centre Limited. BurlinSton Business Solutions Limited, Auris Corporate

Centre Limited, serenity Business Park Limited and Eternity Business Centre l"imited have been merged into €Cap

Equities Limited & w.e.f. November 22,2019, Edelweiss Tru steesh ip Company Limited, Edelweiss Holdings Limited

and Alternative lnvestment Market Advisors Private Limited have been merged with ECap Equities Limited, a

wholly owned subsidiary ofthe Company, pursuant to the scheme ofarran8ement approved by NationalCompany

Law Tribunal.

'*' w.e.f. February 1, 2019, Edelweiss Multi Strategy Private Limited have been merged into Edelweiss Asset

Management [imited w.e.f. February 1, 2019

Accordingly, all related party transactions entered durint the year and the outstanding balances thereof, as at the
end ofthe year relatin8 to the transferor companies are considered to be entered with the transferee companies

and acaordingly included in the related party transactions ofthe Company.

c
t

2

4E0 *

Wea

I

* w.e.f. November 19, 2019, Edelweiss Securities Trading and Management Private Limited have been merged

with Edelweiss Securities and lnvestment Private timited, a wholly owned subsidiary ofthe Company, pursuant to
the scheme of arranSement approved by National Company [aw Tribunal.



Edelweiss Global wealth Manatement Limited

Notes to the flnanclal st.tements foJ the Year ended Mar.h 31, 2020 (Contrnued,

(Currencyr lndian rupees in thousands)

:18 Dlsclosureai rGquircd by lnd aS 24- "Rcl.ted P.rty Dir.losure":

Tran..clloni whh rel.ted p.riles:

Nature otTransaction R€lated 2020 Mar.h 31, 2019

aafth

of Equity share! to tdelweiss Financial Services Limited

Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP

70,000.00

ot units orAlr€rnate lnvestment Funds f.om
2a6,417-25

term loans taken from Allium Finance Prlvate limited
EdelweissSecuritiesand lnvestments Private Limited

422,5L7,69

550,185.40

219,658.30

4,2'r2,fi
Lichen Metals Private Limited
Edelweiss Rural& Corporate Services limlted 7 ,324,883 _ll

Short terrn loans repaid to Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Securlties and lnvestments Private [imited

1,48t),614.m

90,000.00

5,000.00

6.127 ,467 _73

Allium Finance Private Limited

Lichen Metals Private Limited

M.r8ln placed with

M.idn withdrawn froltr

lnlerast lncome on S€aurity drposit

Rererral ,ecs a.rned Irom

Edelweis5 Custodial Services Limited 3S7,559.60

3s7,559.60Edelweiss Custodial Servaces Limited

Edelweiss Rural& Corporate Services Limited 298.35

ECI- Finance timated

E delwe iss Alternative AssetAdvisors Limited
Edelw€iss Asset Management Limlted

12,842.m
19,410.00

2,st0.62
15,160.00

20,521.34

mirsion/ Adviro.y lees income/Consultancy/Sale ECL Finance Limited
Edelweiss Finvest Prlvate Iimited
Edelweass Asset ManaSement Limited
Edelu/eis5 Broking timited
Ed€ lweiss Irustee 5ervic€s l-imited

334,7 40.90

26,766.02

900.00

l€ ol Distribdion income riShts Edelweiss Erokins Limited 5t,7ls.2t

122,459.85Soltware usrS€ tees .eceived f7om tdelweiss Broking Limited

lnterest income on margin placed with Edelweass Cunodial Services Limited 799.27

10.00

96.84

Clearint ch.rges p.id to tdelweiss Custodiat Servtces Limited

Erok€rage paid to Edelweiss Securities Limited

lincom€ from tdelweiss Eroking Limited
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited
Edelweiss Securities Limited

tdelweiss Fana ncial Services Limited
Edelweiss GallaSher tnsurance Brokers Limited formerly
koown os tdelweiss lhsuronce 8i.okers Limite(l)
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company tamated

tdelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

110.51

lnterest exp€nses on loans trom

Allium Fanance PrtvEte t-imited
tdelweiss Securities and lnvestments p

Lichen Metals private Limited

143,907.99

2L,277.14

LO,702.99

s,461.77

94,654.57

*
c

F RN iio
103429'8

157,992.46

33,947.80

7,674.75

L74.6

6,703.98
2,393.65

343.13

127.55

127.5S

//



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to thc flnancial stetements for th€ y€a, ended Ma..h 31,2020 (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

:t8 Dl$loru.. a5 ruqulrcd by lnd As 24 - -Relatad Party oisclosure':

Tr.nsactlons wlth .el.t.d p.nles (Contin!.d) i

N.iure of fransaction March 31,2020 March 31,2019

R€nt Paid to Edelweiss Rural& Corporate S€ryicer Limited

ECt Finan.e Limited

ECap Equities Limited

Edelweiss Securities Limlted

Edelweiss Asset ManaSement Limited

EdelweissBrokinsLimited
td€lweiss custod ial 5e ruices Limited

7,4/7,52
L,l7a,r7

309.82

27a.22

103.31

65.92

18.15

6,8/6.75
1,341.35

s50.66

Reimbursements pald to

Reimbursements reco[e.ed rrom

Enteapaba and.onoritc cost paid to

Cost ielnbursements paid to

Edelweiss Rural& Corporate Services Limited 81.15 547.42

Edelweiss Fifla ncial Services timited 2,177.91

Edelweiss Rurai & Corporate Seruices Limited

Edelweigs Fin ancial SeNices Llmited

34,280.01
14,857.15

49,858.58

Edelweiss Fina ncial Services Limited
tdelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Ed€lwelss Securitles timited
ECap Equities Limited

2,s89.6s
518.r.4

73.67

2.81

1,814.15

636.78

287.67

117.42

Cost reimburseme.ts recovered lrom Edelweis! Securltaes Lift ited
Edelweiss Eroking Limited
Edelweis5 Asset Management Limit€d

22,t)61.16

15.00

5.m

S€curily D€poslt p.ld to Edelwei5s Rural& Corporate Services Limited 75,000.00

Puchase ot P.op.rty, Pl.nta Equlpment and
lnlandble asseis

Edelweiss BrokinS timited
ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Trustee Services Limited

58.33

18.54

573,843.46

1,551.37

le of Propcity, Plant.nd Equipm€nt and Edelweiss ErokinS Limited
Edelw€iss Rural& Corporate Services Limited
E delwe iss 6allaSher lnsurance Erokers Limlted (formelry

known os Edelweiss lnsuronce Erokers Linited)

435.98
10.19

7.40

1,855.17

5.51

1s.84

lntanSible ass€ts

ECI Financ€ timited
Edelyreiss Finance and lnvestments Limited
Edelweass Finvest Private tlmlted
Id€lweiss General lnsurance Company timited
EdelweissCustodialServices Limited
Idelweiss Asset Recon!truction Company Limited
Edelwe iss Securities Limited
Edelweiss Financial Services Lamited

Edelweiss HousinS Finance Limited
Edelv,eiss Comtrade Limited

6.90

4.80

3,85

1.27

o.6?

o.44

0.05

17 45

78.24

1.65

r.13

le oI S€cudties to
52,569.59

Balences with related oarties - (Llabliti€sl

Equity sha.e capital hetd by tdelweiss Fina ncia I Services Limited 230,000.00 160,000.00

term loans taken from Allium Flnance Private Llmited
Edelweiss Securities And lnvestments private Limited.
Lichen M€tals private Limited
€delweiss Rural& Corporate Seruices Limited

817,517.69

450,18s.40

219,658.30

118,85,0.84 1,595.262.24

03 42 iu'

0AC

tdelweiss Broking Limited

i\
,},



Edelweiss Global wealth Management Limited

Notes to the finan.ial rtatements torthe yea. ended March 31, 2020 (Contlnued)

(Cur.ency: lndian rupees in thousands)

:18 glrcloiui..s rlquhed bY lnd a5 24- "R.l.t.d Pa.tY oliclosurc":

Tr.nsactlons wlth .el.t.al 9,zrtLt (Conalnued) |

2019Related March 31,2020 March

e paYables to Edelweiss Rural& Corporate Services Limited

Edelweiss Eina ncial Se rvices Limited

Ede lwe iss Alte rnative Asset Advisors Limited

Edelweiss Asset Managem€nt [imlted
ECap Equities Limited

Edelwe iss custodlal service5 Limated

ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss BrokinB Limited

tdelweiss Securities Limited

1,854.57

1,571.05

t,r59.47
27.74

10.64

2.50

14,474.97

59.40

7,891-44

2fi.31
64.30

78.63

Sccunry Deposlt

Other payable to

€d€lweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 75,268.52

Edelweiss Fina nclal Services Limited

Edelweisr Securities timited
Edelweiss Asset Management [imited
ECt Finance timited

31,595.46

2,028.28

81,00

82.00

17,648.96

rued i.ter€st on loans taken from Allium Finance Pravate Limited
Edelweiss Securitier and lnvestments Private Limited'

tichen Metah Pravate Limited
Edelweiss Rural& Corporate SeNices Limited

7,569.93

3,49L.91

1,949.03

1,753.11 8,105.17

Tr.de recelveblEs f.om €delweiss BrokinS Limited
ECL Finan€e limited
Edelweiss Securities Limited

EdelweiJs Finvest Private Iimited
EdelweissAs5etReconstructlonCompanyLimited

Edelweiss 6allagher lnsurance 8Iokets Lit ilrd Aomedy
known os Edelweiss lnswoaae BftkersLimited)

120,498.00
i10,113.53

4.L78.62

8,118.57
22.09

1.S0

8,045.99

76,589.03

9.81

8,035.69

2.51

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

Edelweiss Rural& Corporate Services Limit.d
Edelweiss Alternative Ass€t Advisors Lim ited
Edelweiss lnvestment Adviser Limited
Edelwe iss Trustee Se.vices Limited
Edehx€iss Housing Finance Limited

4.29

0.63

11,968.88

30.01

1.062.00

n2.75

Ed€lweiss Broking Limited
Edelweiss Rural& Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advasors timited

1,031.07

212.N
4.00

854.00

l{ote :-

1' toan given/taken to/ from related panie5 and margin money placed/ refund received with/from related parties are disclosed based on the maxinurh
lncrementa I a mo unt glven/ taken and ptaced/ refund received duringthe reportinS period.

Disclosure undersection 186(4)ofthe co m panies Act, 2013 for loans and guarantee: Loans have been given for generalbusiness purpose

llUlrlEAl
FRN No.
103429W

AC

*
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

39 Fair Values of Financial lnstruments (Continued)

Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening balances and the closing balances for
fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Pa rticu la rs lnvestments in units of
Alternative lnvestment Funds

As at April 1, 2019
Purchase

Redemption

Loss for the year ended March 3l,2O2O recognised in

As at March 3,.,2O2O

Unrealised gains related to balances held at the end of the

Particulars

As at April 1, 2018
Purchase

Redemption

Gains for the year ended March 31, 2019 recognised in

statement of profit and loss

Unrealised gains related to balances held at the end of the
year

?84,867.72

35,000.00
(166.36)

(30,333.09)

389,368.27
(30,333.09)

lnvestments in units of
Alternative lnvestment Funds

4L8,9t1.25

14s,733.281

15,689.75

t84,867.72
15,589.7s

t

eetlh

l

I

TI
l

lt

As at March 3L,2Ol9

l



Edelweiss Global wealth Management Limited

f{otes to the financi.l statements tor the y€ar ended M.rch 31, 2O2O (Co,rtinued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in thousands)

39 Fair V.lues of Flnancial lnstruments

The following table shows an analysis offinancial inrtruments recorded at fair value by level ofthe lair value hierarchy:

March 3 2020
Particulars l-evel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
lnvestments in lJnits of Alternative lnvestment funds (.erer

note o belowl
389.358.26 389,368,25

Other financial assets lrcler note b below I 74,675.57

Ma.ch 31,2019
Level 1 Level2 level 3 Total

384,867 -72

224,825.60

a) Units held in Alt€rnative lnvestment Funds are measured based on fund net asset value (NAV), taking into account redemption and/or
other restrictions. Such instruments of Alternative lnvestment Funds are classified at Level 3.

b) The Company has measured the fair value of other financial assets by using comparable market price of similar units within the same

real estate property.

Financial instruments not measured at rair value:

With resped to financial instruments not measured at fair value, their carrying amounti approximates fair value

224,825.60

L

Particularc
lnvestments in Units of Alternative lnvestment funds (reler

note o below)
Other financial assets (reIer note b below I

3a4,867.72

74,675.57



Edelweiss Global Weahh ManaSement Limited

Notcs to the flna ncl.l statem.nts for the y€ar cnded March 3l' 2020 (Contlnucd)

lcurency: lndian rupees in thousands)

39 F.h Values ol Fln.rcid lnnrum.nt! fcort ruad,

Unobiervabh lnputa u,ed ln mearurlng fal. value dtctorii€d wlthln tevcl3

Type of tinancial lnttrumentt

lnvestments in units ofAlt

Fairvalue ot a$€t as tik value ol ll.bility
on M.rch 31,2020 ason March 31,2O2O

ch.nge ln f.ir v.lue
in al,temlnt oI
proflt and loss

Decr€ase in th€
unob3€flable input

(% orasth€ case

may bel

Technlquet
SBnm.ant

Unobservabl€ input
Range of estimates tor

unobr.rvable lnput
lncreale in the

unob3arvable lnput

l% or as the cas€ may
b€)

chanSe in t.k
value in

st ementot
prcrit and loss

389,358.26 value of underlying 1,7 79,192.41 - 12,035,980 _7 0 19,468.41 5%

Typ€ ot Flnaftial lnitrumentt tair value of assot as

on March 31,2019

Fak v.lue ot llability
as on M.rch 31, 2019 Technlques

Sitnificant
Unobservable lnput

Ran8e of estlmates Ior
unobse able lnput unobservablc lnput

(% or a5 the case may
be)

Chen8. in tai.value
ln staterhent o,
profit and loss

Decrcas€ ln th€
unobsefiable lnput

l% oi as th€ case

maY brl

Ch.nte in frk

statement ol
protit and loss

lnvestments in units ofAlF 344,467.72 et Asset valu€ 
LFa 

ir value of underlyinS

l"
Net Assets ofthe tundt

1,392,329.91 -13,329,354.34 17,940-77 5 -17 940.77

t

2

-19,458.41

I -.;



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Merch lL,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

40. Risk Management

The Company has operations in lndia. Whilst risk is inherent in the Company's activities, it is

managed through an integrated risk management framework, including ongoing identification,
measurement and monitoring, subiect to risk limits and other controls. This process of risk

management is critical to the Company's continuing profitability. The Company is exposed to
credit risk, liquidity risk and market price risk. lt is also subject to various operating and

business risks.

Risk manatement structure

The Board of Directors are responsible for the overall risk management approach and for
approving the risk management strategies and principles. The Board has appointed the Risk

Committee which is responsible for monitoring the overall risk process within the Company
and reports to the Audit Committee.

The Risk Committee has the overall responsibility for the development of the risk strategy and
implementing principles, frameworks, policies and limits.

The Global Risk Group is responsible for implementing and maintaining risk related procedures
to ensure an independent control process is maintained. The Company works closely with and
reports to the Risk Committee, to ensure that procedures are compliant with the overall
framework.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss the Company may face due to current/potential inability
or unwillingness of a customer or counterparty to meet financial /contractual obligations. The
Company has adopted a policy of dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtains
sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from
defaults.

tiquidity risk

Liquidity risk emanates from the possible mismatches due to differences in maturity and
repayment profile of assets and liabilities. To avoid such a scenario, the Company has
maintained cash reserves in the form of cash, group loan support which are callable any time at
the Company's discretion, etc. These assets carry minimal credit risk and can be liquidated in a

very short period of time. These would be to take care of immediate obligations while
continuing to honour commitments as a going concern.

a
t

t
t
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Edelweiss Global Wealth Manatement timited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Ma?ch ?L,2020 (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

40 Risk Managem enl (Continued)

Analysis oI non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's non-derivative financial liabilities as at the year end:

earliest date it could be required to pay.

Less than 3 months Equalto or more
than 3 months but
less than 5 months

As at Mar€h 31, 2020 Equal to or more Equalto or more
than 5 months but than 12 months

less than 12 but less than 3

More than 3 years Total

months years

34,000.34 34,000.34

BorrowinSs

Other f inancial liabilities

Total undiscounted non-derivative financial liabilities

L,631,386.26

37,268.61

702,655.2L -T

,531,385.25_t
2,gso.46 4,513.51

2,95O.46 4,513.51

2 789.13 75 90.39

22,789.13 t,74,,276.998,368.68

Less than 3 months Equalto or more
than 3 months but
less than 6 months

Equalto or more
than 6 months but

less than 12

months ars

Equal to or more More than 3 years

than 12 months
but less than 3

Total

a7,945.78

L,603,367.41

50,655.85

ye
-----f--,--

Borrowings

87 ,945.7 8

7,603,367.47

50,425.37 +other financial liabilities 240.55

Total undiscounted non-de rivative financial liabilities 1,741,734.5O 240.s5 1,74,.,979.O5

.'eal[)
.) :. ,
)(

*t
c) :

.)

IU BAI
FRN NO

1o342ltri

*

Trade payables

E 
"t 

rvf-"r.ft f f, ZOfg

I
8,368.68

Trade payables



Edelweiss Global Wealth Manatement Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continuedl

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

40 Risk Manatem enl (continued)

Analysis ol non-derivative flnancial assets by remainint contractual maturities (Continued)

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's non-derivative financial assets as at the year end

A5 at March 31, 2020 Less than 3 months Equaltoormore Equaltoormore
than 3 months but than 6 months but
less than 5 months less than 12

months

Equalto or ore than 3 years Total

than 12 months
but less than 3

years
_-rt5,327.37 75,32 1.3-rL+_

Ll,.qu'"!9lE!!!! - (!!!9! Ec

lnvestments at fair value thro ugh profit or loss - Non Group

L) 182.398.55 182,398.55

389,358.25389,368.26

financiai assets

undiscounted non-derlvative financial assets

1,515.58

199,235.54
L62,828.'t9 764,1M.37

75 2.59

As at March 31, 2019 Less than 3 months

4,728.75

Equal to or more
than 3 months but
less than 6 months

Equalto or more
than 6 months but

less than 12

months

Equalto or more More than 3 years Total

than 12 months
but less than 3

years

cash and cash equivalent I
- (Net of ECL)

ir value through profit or loss - Non Group

r97 ,645.97 L97 ,645.97+ 384,861.72 3A4,867 .72

552,t97.O5

Other financial assets

Total undiscounted non-derivative financial assets

854.00

202,624.13
231,309.08

615,176.80

232,763.08

818,804.93

't 03429w

IUTTAI
FRN No.
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lcgsh an{gqh egg.ryeElt

---t --

! 8.t6



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Marchgl,2O2O lcontlnued)

(currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

40 Risk ManaSemenl (Coaaidued)

Analysls of rlsk concentration by lndustry

analysis - Risk concentration for March 3\,2020
Particulars Financialservices Const.uction services

Financaalassets

Cash and cash equivalent 15,321.31

Trade receivables - (Net of ECL)

lnvestmen
Other financial assets

Total

lndustry analysis - Risk concentration ,or March 31,2019
Particulars
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalent
Trade receivables - (Net of ECL)

76,515.58 74,675.57

Financial services Construction

4,728.76

389,368.26

9,2L3.22 164,344-37

75 2.59

ts

182,398.65

389.368.26

197,645.97

3U,867.72

15,321.31
182,398.55

Total

Totalservices

Other financial assets

Total
854.00 224,825.60

587,495.85

4,778.16
197,645.97

384,467.72

6,483.48 232,163.08

t(,
+

t (

603.80 15.57 L3-229

224,825.60 6,483.48

I0
IINc tr

rvgnnlr

I

l

--l
l

-

L

Inu"rt,n*tt

818,t04.93



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 11,2O2O lcontinued)

(currency : lndian rupees in thousands)

40 Rlsk M.naSemenl (Continued)

Coll.teral held and other credit enhancements

The table show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset. They also shows the total fair value of
collateral, any surplus collateral (the extent to which the fair value of collateral held is greater than the exposure to which it
relates), and the net exposure to credit risk.

March 31, 2020 Maximum exposure to
credit risk (carrying

amount before EcL)

Principal type of collateral

Financialassets

Trade receivables (Gross) 190,696.7 4 Unsecuted

Other financialassets 164,344.37 Unsecurcd
Totalfinancial assets at amortised rost

Financialassets

Trade receivables (Gross) 244,2a2.25 Unsecuted

Other financial assets 232,163.08 Unsecuted
Total linancial assets at amonised cost

(,

t

6alt/l

355,041.11

March 31,2019 Maximum exposurc to Principal type of collateral
credit risk (carrying

amount betore ECL)

476,445.31 l



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2o2o (continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

40 Rlsk Manatement (Conttnued)

Martet risk - Other price ritk

Other price risk is the risk that the falr value orfuture cash flows of a financial instrument willfluctuate because of
changes in the level of market prices other than equity and index prices.

March 31, 2020

oe.rease in price (%)lncrease in pricelmpact on

Other financial assets

Other financial assets

Efted on profit
before tax

Effect on Equity

lxl
5 5 (19,468.41)

5 5 12,704.381

Ma.ch 31, 2019

Effect on pJofit De.rease in price (%)

before tax

Effect on p,ofit
bero.e tax

Effect on Equity

5 ltl,940.17]- l'72,343.25)

5 ,17,241.28], 17,r34.Nl

Efte4 on profit
before tax

Units ofAlternative
lnvestment Funds

19,468.41.

3,930.78

5

5

lmpact on lnciease in price

17,940.77

17,241.28

Unit5 of Alternative
lnvestment Funds

113.394.27].

(3,930.78)
l

-

+



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

40 Risk Manatement (Continued)

Total market risk exposure

The company classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or non-trading portfolios and manages each of those portfolios separately.

t March 31, 2020

Carrying amount Traded risk

15,3 21.31

764,344.37

389,368.26

75L,432.59

March 31, 2019

Non-traded risk Carrying amount Traded risk

15, 3?L.31 4,728.16Cash and cash equ ivalent
Trade receivables (Net of ECL)

Other financial assets

lnvestments

Particulars Non-traded risk

4,L28.76

797 ,645.97
232,763.O8

Assets

-:--:----j--]-

otalT

797 ,645.97
764,344.31 232,163.08

389,368.2 384,867 .7 2

75L,432.s9 E18,804.93

384,867.72

818,804.93

l-iabilities

-+

1,631,386.27 1,,631,,386.27 7,603,357.4L 7,603,367.4r
34,000.34 87 ,945.78

50,665.86

87,945.78

s0,65s.86lia bilities 75,890.39

t,7 277.OOTotal 1 7 979.05

Borrowings

34,000.34

75,890.39

L,7 4L,277 .OO L,7 47,979.O5

payables

salt/r

t

182,398.65 - I _ 182,398.65

o.FRN



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financlal statements tor the year ended March 31, 2O2O (Contlnued)

(Currency : lndian rupees in thousands)

41 Dlsclosu.€ .eletcd to collaterals

Following table sets out availability of Company financial assets to support fundinS

Mar.h 31, 2020 Pledte.s
aollateral

Olhets (rclet
Note 7 below)

Avallable as

collateral
Cash and cash uivalent
Trade receivables (Net of EcL) 182,398.66

lnvestments 389,358.26

Other financial asset! 79,a62.54

Property, plant and equipment 108.08

Total assets

Olhets (.elet Note
2 belowl

15,321.31 15,321.31

182,398.66

389,368.26

84,48t.14 t64,344.tl
5,108.08

4,124.16 4,124.16cash and cash uivalent
Trade receivables (Net of ECt)

Pledge as

coll.te.al
Olhe6 (teler Available as

aollateral

Othe.s (tefer Note Totalca.rying
amountNote , below) 2

\97,645.9'1
lnvestment5 344,867.72

Other financial assets 125,619.60 6,483.48 232,163.08

Property, plant and equipment 6,325.80 6,325.80

611.54 82 L31,73

Represents assets which are not pledged and it is restricted from usine to secure funding for legal or other reason

Represents assets which are not restricted for use as collatelal, but that the Company would not consider readily available to secure
funding in the normalcourse of business.

197,645.97

384,86't.72

Note 1

Note 2

6s6,737.64 57

*

(,

-t

anh

Totalcarryint
amount

ft

+ :+
99,803.05

March 31, 2019

l
l

I

l

Totalassets 814,520.09

I



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2O2O lContinued)

Particulars As at
April 1, 2019

Borrowings - Group
Total liabilities from financing activities
* lncludes the effect of accrued but not paid interest on borrowing etc.

Particulars As at
April 1, 2018

Borrowings - Group 398,653.33
Total liabilities from financint activities
* lncludes the effect of accrued but not paid interest on borrowing etc.

1,603,367.41

$lea

*

Cashflows During

the year

1,603 ,367 .47 20,959.98

Others During the

Year *
As at

March 31, 2020

7,058.87 7,63r,386.26
r,603,367.41 20,959.98 7,0s8.871 L,6C1,386,26

1,797,4L53a

Cashflows Durint
the year

Others During

the year *

7,298.70

As at
March 31, 2019

7,603,367.4L
398,653.33 1,197,4t5.38 7,29A.70

(Currency ; lndian rupees in thousands)

42 Chante in liabilities arising from financing activities

}lo'



Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Match 3L,2020 (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in thousands)

43. Earnints and expenditure in foreign currency:

The Company has incurred expenditure in foreign currency ? 10,75!.72 during the year ended

March 31,2020 (Previous year: < 15,645.71)

M. cost Sharing

Edelweiss Financial Services l-imited, being the holding company along with fellow subsidiaries
incurs expenditure like Group mediclaim, insurance, electricity charges etc. which is for the
common benefit of its€lf and its certain subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries including Company.

This cost so expended is reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of employees. On

the same line, branch runninB cost expended by the Company for the benefit of fellow
subsidiaries is recovered by the Company. Accordingly, and as identified by management,
expenditure heads in note 31 and 32 include reimbursement paid and are net of
reimbursement received based on the management's best estimate.

45. Details of dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises

Trade payable include t Nil (Previous.year { Nil) payable to "Suppliers" registered under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Oevelopment Act 2005. No interest has been paid / is
payable by the company during the year to "Suppliers" registered under this act. The
aforementioned is base on the responses received by the Company to its inquires with
suppliers with re8ards to applicability under the said act.

46. Capital management

The primary objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the
Company maintains healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise
shareholder value.
The Company mana8es its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes
in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. ln order to maintain or
adiust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been
made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are
under constant review by the Board.
ln addition to above, the Company is required to maintain minimum net-worth as prescribed
by regulatory authorities. The management ensures that this is complied.

$l!$Eli
tl llo'

t

..a
I

*
a

Vlea

tB
in3

l:r
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Notes to the financial statements for the yeat ended March 3L,2O2O (Continued)

(Currency; lndian rupees in thousands)

47. Previous year comparative

Previous yea/s numbers have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to confirm
to current yea/s presentation / classification
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